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Ex. J
Subj: Re: Thanks
Date: 9/15/2004 3:28.46 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: danshelton @ EIEININGNGN

To: sishopcg e [ EGGG_

Sent from the Internet (Delails)

No, He isn't.

When a woman or man is married they have no right to take vacations together
with members of the opposite sex against their spouses objections.

Vacations were taken while we were still married. This is what ultimately caused
the divorce.

—— Original Message ——
From: Bishopcg@
To: danshelton@
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2004 9:53 AM
Subject: Thanks

Danny,

Received your email this morning. Thanks, traveling together is far removed
from sleeping together. Is this doctor a Nazarene?

Carol
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Wednesday, September 29, 2004 America Online: Bishopcg



